
Marks, Jaclyn 

11/30/2011 1:19:56 PM
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: RAM data

Great thanks Meredith.

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 10:17 AM 
To: Marks, Jaclyn 
Subject: RE: RAM data

Jaclyn,

We do have the information. We are getting the spreadsheet ready and will send over to you.

Thanks,

Meredith

From: Marks, Jaclyn [mailto:iaclvn.marks@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 10:09 AM
To: Allen, Meredith; Laura.Genao@sce.com; DNiehaus@Semprautilities.com
Subject: RAM data

Folks,

Have you had a chance to compile the RAM data? I would like to see the spreadsheets 
containing the bid information when available.

SB GT&S 0318354
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Thanks,

Jaclyn

SB GT&S 0318355


